Memorandum

Date: 

April 18, 2022.

To:

Mayor and Council

From:

Community Development

Subject: 
PZ 22—008. Variance Request. 5550 and 5556 Story Road. To consider Variance Requests to the following sections of Unified Development Code: Table 2-2 to reduce side setbacks; Sec. 15 – 108 (a) to reduce the minimum required conservation area for a Conservation Subdivision.  
Action:  


A motion to allow the withdrawal of this Variance Request Application, without prejudice, as it is no longer required with the change to the rezoning request (PZ 22-004) to PUD-R, instead of R-15 (conservation). 
So motioned, this 18th day of April 2022.








_________________________









Albert Thurman, Mayor









__________________________








Patrick Bordelon, Council Member









___________________________









Doris Dawkins, Council Member









___________________________







              Patricia Wisdom, Council Member









___________________________









Henry Lust, Council Member









___________________________









Dwayne Green, Council Member

Attest: _________________________________


Kelly Axt, City Clerk
